## VLR-2/18/75 NRHP-5/21/75

Form 10-300 (Rev. 6-72)

7

Z

ш

ш

M

### UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

STATE: Virginia

## NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES INVENTORY TOMINATION FORM

county-Pulaski

FOR NPS USE ONLY ENTRY DATE (Type all entries - complete applicable sections) COMMON: Back Creek Farm AND/ORHISTORICE Back Creek Farm STREET AND NUMBER: West bank of Back Creek, .5 mile west of Route 100; I mile northwest of intersection of Routes 100 and 627, CITY OR TOWN: (Dublin vicinity) Ninth (William C. Wampler) STATE COUNTY: CODE CODE Virginia 51 Pulaski 3. CLASSIFICATION CATEGORY ACCESSIBLE OWNERSHIP STATUS (Check One) TO THE PUBLIC XX Building Public District Public Acquisitions VY Ozcupied Restricted XX Private . In Process Structure Unoccupied Unrestricted Both . Being Considered Object ... Preservation work XXNo in progress PRESENT USE (Check One or More as Appropriate) Agricultural Gavernisent Pork Tronsportation Comments Other (Specify) Commercial Industrial Private Residence Educational Military Religious ☐ Entertainment Museum Scientific OWNER OF PROPERTY OWNER'S NAME: George C. and Virginia D. Farris STREET AND NUMBERS 77 Route 2, Box 146A B CITY OR TOWN: STATE-Dublin Virginia 51 LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION OVA-HOUSE. FEGISTRY OF DEEDS, ETC: Pulaski County Court House EET AND NUMBER as OF TOWN-CODE Pulaski Virginia 51 6. REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS FNTRY Historic American Buildings Survey Inventory DATE OF SURVEY: 1958 √y Federal State County Local NUMBER DEPOSITORY FOR SURVEY RECORDS: NPS Library of Congress USE STREET AND NUMBER CITY OR TOWN: STATE: CODE D.C. washington  $\Pi$ U

ţ	^
r	T
ŗ	П
_	•••
2	Z,
t	^
	4
	O
	=
	つ ー
	_
¢	כ
7	۷.
Ċ	^

	DESCRIPTION								
					(Chec	k One)			
	CONDITION	XX Excellent	☐ Good	☐ Fair	☐ Dete	riorated	Ruins	Unexposed	
:	CONDITION		(Check On	ів)			(Che	ck One)	
		☐ Alter	ed .	XX Unaltered	·		☐ Moved	XX Original Site	

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (If known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Back Creek Farm is situated in the rolling countryside of Pulaski County, near Dublin. Set well back from the road, and partially hidden from it by a rise, the house is approached from the front along a winding lane through the fields.

The two-story, five-bay farmhouse is built of brick laid in Flemish bond above a rubble limestone basement and has interior end chimneys with corbelled caps. Its windows all have plain white frames, jack arches and louvered blinds, with nine-over-six sash on the second floor and nine-overnine sash on the first. A pedimented tetrastyle Ionic porch protects an elegant frontispiece doorway with stop-fluted Corinthian pilasters carrying an enriched entablature and a fanlight projecting into the tympanum. The fanlight has unusual wooden mullions in the form of undulating rays. A similar doorway leads into the dining room of a contemporary ell. The ell also had a porch, but it was removed in recent years. The fanlight and door of an entrance into this ell are recessed into the wall. A molded wood cornice decorates the gable roof of the house.

In plan, the Back Creek farmhouse is a modified "I" house with a single room on either side of a central passage. To this, on the rear at the east end, is appended an original two-story ell, and a modern kitchen and porch have been constructed in the reuntrant angle.

The interior woodwork is of elegant design. The main stair has a mahogany rail which is ramped and eased at the slender newel end and at the landing. Each of the treads has a pair of turned balusters and an elaborate sawn bracket.

In the south parlor a dado consisting of a chair rail and recessed-panel wainscoting is carried around the room. The mantel has paneled pilasters supporting consoles each bearing a carved "tobacco-leaf" motif, a plain central tablet, and molded shelf. A similar mantel is placed in the dining room. Also in the dining room is a stair similar to that in the entrance hall, but with less elaborate brackets. The north parlor is embellished with a chair rail, flush wainscoting, and a mantel with paneled pilasters and entablature blocks with carved sunbrusts.

Six-panel, raised-panel doors are used throughout the house, as are recessed-panel window reveals. Scattered through the building are several fine specimens of early hardware. Noteworthy among these is the original brass box lock on the front door. This, with its enormous key, is still the only means of securing the main entrance.

Back Creek Farm possesses a rich collection of outbuildings. Behind the house to the northwest are two tall brick buildings. The western of the two is a dairy. It is laid in five-course American bond and has a four-course molded brick cornice as well as ventilator slits in the gables. The other is a kitchen; it is built in Flemish bond and has a double-course hounds-tooth cornice. The two are linked by a recently built brick connector that replaces a timber-framed one visible in a nineteenth-century photograph in the owners' possession. (see continuation sheet #1)

S
z
0
<del> </del>
U
$\supset$
œ
<del> </del>
S
Z
Ш
لئا
S

SIGNIFICANCE			
PERIOD (Check One or More as a			
Pre-Columbian	☐ 16th Century	XX 18th Century	20th Century
15th, Century	☐ 17th Century	19th Century	
SPECIFIC DATE(S) (If Applicabl	e and Known)		
AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE (Che	ck One or More as Appropris	ite)	•
Abor iginal	Education	☐ Political	Urban Planning
☐ Prehistoric	☐ Engineering	Religion/Phi-	Other (Specify)
Historic	Industry	losophy	
Agriculture	☐ Invention	Science	
M Architecture	Landscape	Sculpture	
☐ Art	Architecture	Social/Human-	
Commerce	Literature		
Communications	☐ Military	☐ Theater	
Conservation	Music	Transportation	
STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE	······································		
Back Creek Farm, in	the hills of Pu	laski County nort	th of Dublin, has a
notable collection			
			yds, a family important
			phically illustrates
the crystallization	n of the social a	nd economic life	of the Virginia

frontier.

The first Cloyd in southwest Virginia was David Cloyd, who lost his wife and a son in a skirmish with Indians at his home near Fincastle, Botetourt County. His son Joseph (1742-1833), the probable builder of Back Creek Farm's house, was commissioned in the militia in 1774, and in 1779 was appointed Major of Militia in Colonel William Preston's battalion by Governor Thomas Jefferson. After the Revolution, Joseph Cloyd established himself as one of the largest landholders in the (then) Montgomery and Botetourt County area. In 1780 he purchased 400 acres in Botetourt County from his father for 8,000 pounds. In 1781, 246 acres at Back Creek were surveyed for him, and a year later, he acquired another 730 acres "on the sun shiny ridge" in Montgomery County. It was during this time that he built for his wife's convenience (as a condition for moving to Montgomery County) the New Dublin Presbyterian Church in the Back Creek area. Apparently he retained control of that building for the rest of his long life, for his will stipulates that the congregation be allowed to continue to worship there.

By the time of his death, Joseph Cloyd had amassed 1870 acres on Back Creek, which he left to his son David, who passed it on to his son James (1828-1892). It was during the latter's tenure, on May 9, 1864, that the Battle of Cloyd's Mountain was fought on the property. The house served that day as a hospital and as headquarters for the Union General Crook, under whose command were Captains Rutherford B. Hayes and William McKinley.

The farm remained in the family until 1930. The present owners, George C. and Virginia D. Farris, have owned Back Creek Farm for about 25 years.

Back Creek's architectural splendor is a product of the second generation of settlement in southwest Virginia. With colonial restraints on migration beyond the mountains removed and with the political threat from Great Britain extinguished, post-Revolutionary settlers in southwest Virginia quickly eradicated the native American population and established secure (see continuation sheet #2)

Keeper of The National Register

GP-0 931-894

MALOR	BIBLIOGRAPHICAL RI	EFERENCES			1		
	Vol. 15 (1965	5-66).			Pennsylvania Folklife		
	"Historic Homes Dot Countryside," Southwest Times, Pulaski, Va., July 21, 1968.						
Rotl	Rothery, Agnes. Houses Virginians Have Loved. New York: Bonanza Books, 1954.						
Virg	ginia Historic La	industries Com	missio	n Archives.			
GEOG	RAPHICAL DATA SE	e continuas	Lom sh	eet #3			
·	LATITUDE AND LONGITU	DE COORDINATE		LATITUDE AND L	ONGITUDE COORDINATES		
DEFIN	ING A RECTANGLE LOC	ATING THE PROPI	ERTY	OF 1 E55	THAN TEN ACRES		
ORNER	LATITUDE	LONGITUD	X.	LATITUES	LONGITUDE		
	Degrees Minutes Seconds	Degrees Minutes S	econda	Degraes Minutes Secon	ds Degrees Minutes Seconds		
ИW	raille dinier inc.	residential	1 ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) (	de vier stant en jour			
NE	• 35 s			The fact that	the management of the second		
SE SW	<b>0</b> 100 in 100 i	9 (0.01)			region in a security and the second		
XOPPOX	MATE ACREAGE OF NON		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	756 acres			
IST AL	L STATES AND COUNTIE	FOR PROPERTIE	SOVERL	APPING STATE OR COUNT	Y BOUNDARIES		
TATE:			CODE	COUNTY	CODE		
TATE			CODE	COUNTY:	COOK		
TATE:		ist of a state in	CODE	COUNTY	CODE		
	AND ILL.		nation la	and the second second second			
TATE:	THE STREET WAS THE SECTION OF	eri gali in di. Bili ang di	CODE	COUNTY:	CODE		
EO2W	PREPARED BY						
	VD TITLE: (1)		स्टब्स् <u>ट्रेग</u> हे	Middle Street Lang.	व्याप्तिकार्यम् (३-१८) वृत्यक्ष्यप्रभविकारोः । १८ -		
Virg	inia Historic La	ndmarks Com	missio	n Staff	DATE		
DRGANI	AND THE STATE OF T	1980 (1986)	del está		型 <b>, \$2.5 (4)</b> (1994年) 第二次中央部署第二十四次中		
	inia Historic La	ındmarks Com	missio	R	February 1975		
'	Governor Street	or on the state of the	us deci.		Cope		
	TOWNER BUILDING		Lynse	STATE	51		
Rich	mond			Virginia	SISTER VERIFICATION		
STAT	E LIAISON OPFICER C	ERITFICATIONS		TANK TOWARD OF			
As the	e designated State Liais	on Officer for the	Na-	I hereby certify that the	nis property is included in the		
tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law							
89-665), I hereby nominate this property for inclusion							
in the National Register and certify that it has been it							
evalu	ated according to the c-	iteria and procedu					
	by the National Park Se		mended	Director, Office of Arche	ology and Historic Preservation		
	of significance of this		_				
N	National State	XX Local	L				
		· i		Date			
Name	Vinnin UC. to	shall		A TOTAL CO.			
Juni	is/R. Fishburne,	Jr., Exeg. Di			en e		
Virg.	i∳ia Historic La	ndmarks Comm	1				
• •	- II	and the state of t	•	N .			

FEB 18 1975

Date

Form 10-300e (July 1969) UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

MAIJUITAL FAMA JEN TO

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES

INVENTORY - NOMINATION FORM

(Continuation Sheet) #3

Virginia
county
Pulaski

FOR NPS USE ONLY
ENTRY NUMBER DATE

• :	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	اری از این ا این از این			ر رئیس میں میں اور ا	
	FIGE	OGR	DEELC	AL DA	TA		

UTM REPRESENTE

	COLUMN TARREST					
1		15、人人或者,第四个数据中				自己交通 海绵洗净 网络科拉
ά.	. 1		1 1 1 1 1 1 2 5 6 6	614 7	15 2 6 7 6 0	4,111,45,00 NORTHING
Ù,	A 11.7	1512:413:219	4.1 1.4 5, 0.0	البيناء	FASTING	MORTHING
	ZONE	EASTING	NORTHING		ENSING	NUMITING
٠.	cl1.7	15 2. 6 7. 7.0	4,111,119,1,0	D 1.7	5 21 4 31 31 0	41111900
	CIFICI	12121017700	17/41/41/4/4/	A., 1944		
					- 一種 サード・コー・コー・ラエルド	

(July 1969)

NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

# NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES INVENTORY - NOMINATION FORM

(Continuation Sheet) #1

Virginia	
COUNTY	
Pulaski	
FOR NPS USE ON	LY
ENTRY NUMBER	DATE

(Number all entries)

#### DESCRIPTION

Behind the house to the north is a brick cottage laid in five-course American bond. Built into a bank, it is one-story high with a full-length porch on the front and two-stories high on the rear. It has exterior end flues that indicate a post-Civil War construction date.

About 150 yards farther north is an impressive Pennsylvania-type bank barn with a supported forebay. The gable ends, basement, and portions of the upper walls are carefully wrought of limestone rubble. Ventilator slits in the gables and finely crafted stone arches in the walls supporting the forebay and over the door and window openings of the basement make this one of the outstanding barns of southwest Virginia.

Other frame sheds and outbuildings are scattered among those already described. None of these older farmbuildings are used any longer; a modern (after 1969) farmstead erected down the hill to the south of the house now serves the farm. Also to the south of the house, just outside the front yard, is a mounting block that is visible in the photograph mentioned above. The photograph also makes it evident that the present fence lines are unchanged from the nineteenth century.

DTU

Form 10-300a (July 1969)

### UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

# NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES INVENTORY - NOMINATION FORM

(Continuation Sheet) #2

	Pulaski	
	FOR NPS USE ONL	ΥΥ
. !	ENTRY NUMBER	DATE

(Number all entries)

#### 8. SIGNIFICANCE

settlements and large farms. The outbuildings are a reminder of the settlement process of western Virginia with Scotch-Irish and German settlers migrating down through the Valley of Virginia from Pennsylvania in the mideighteenth century. The barn is particularly worthy of note in this connection. It is a splendid Pennsylvania-type, supported-forebay barn that even retains the south-facing orientation of the forebay typical of such barns in Pennsylvania and New Jersey. The barn's fine stonework and large size give it especial merit.

DTU and MTP

Form 10-301 (July 1968)

## UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

### NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES

#### PROPERTY MAP FORM

(Type all entries - attach to or enclose with map)

NAME		
оммон	AND/OR HISTORIC	NUMERIC CODE (Assigned by NPS)
Back Creek Farm	Back Creek Farm	
LOCATION		
TATE	COUNTY	TOWN
Virginia	Pulaski	(Dublin vicinity)
TREET AND NUMBER West band 1 mile northwest of inte	k of Back Creek, .5 mile west rsection of Routes 100 and 6	t of Route 100; 27.
- MAP REFERENCE		
OURCE	DATE	SCALE
USGS 7½' quadrangle,		
Staffordsville, Va.	1965	1:24000
POUREMENTS, PROPERTY SALVES		

